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Blakely, Timothy W. 

From: Bowen, Brigham (CIV) [Brigham.Bowen@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 10:05 AM
To: Blakely, Timothy W.
Cc: Wolverton, Caroline (CIV); Farel, Lily (CIV); Herb, Kimberly (CIV)
Subject: ROGs
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12/16/2010

Tim, 
  
As we discussed yesterday, in light of travel schedules and other impediments, Defendants will not be 
providing revisions to their amended interrogatory responses and objections this week.  We will 
endeavor to provide them by the end of next week.   
  
I look forward to seeing you all again tomorrow. 
  
Regards, 
  
Brigham 
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